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MEMORANDUM Contact Information 
Chasity Crum 

TO: 	 District School Superintendents (850) 245-0833

District School Assistant Superintendents Chasity.Crum@fldoe.org


 School Principals DPS:  2010-71


FROM: 	 Dr. Frances Haithcock 

DATE: 	 April 8, 2010 

SUBJECT:	 WEEKLY MEMO 

The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of April 5 – 9, 2010. 
Title, Link(s) Action Required and 

Due Date 
Mathematics Teacher Professional Development and 
Resources for New Next Generation Sunshine State 
Standards and Assessment to be Implemented in 
Academic Year 2010-11 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document
5728/dps-2010-50.pdf 
Change in High School Diploma Designations 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document
5730/dps-2010-54.pdf 
Certification of Fidelity of Implementation of 
Instructional Materials 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document
5731/dps-2010-60.pdf (Memo) 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document
5732/dps-2010-60a.pdf (Attachment A) 
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